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MEMORANDUM 

   
FROM: Roselle Horodeski 

 

DATE: October 13, 2015 

 

RE: Advertised Bid AB160011 

 Premium Commissioned Photography 

 Addendum No. 1 

 

VENDOR QUESTIONS: 

 

Question 1: Can you please describe what a typical photo shoot might entail? As part of your 

answer, could you please describe: 

1a. the types of photographs requested,  

1b. the locations of the project (on campus, in studio, other locations)  

1c. the processing, editing or retouching required 

1d. how many images were delivered/used 

1e. the final use of the images (e.g., advertisements, emailers, newsletters, College 

newspapers/magazines) 

Response: Types of photos/shoots will vary. Photos will be used for the purposes of 

recruitment, marketing, advertising, and other communications needs in print and on the 

Web. See “Services” section of the specs regarding processing requirements.  

 

Question 2: Would you be able to share some information about what sort of price range might 

be expected from awarded bidders? This information would be used to help us get in the right 

price range, and avoid putting together a full proposal that is either far above or far under your 

target amount. 

Response: We are not able to provide this information at this time. 

 

Question 3: On the final page of the RFP is a brief pricing schedule, to be completed by the 

bidder. Can we provide additional pricing documentation (i.e., a separate estimate page) or 

would we need to complete that page to be considered? I ask because the form would only 

allow us to provide limited information.  

3a. If additional documentation can be provided, is there any specific way that documentation 

should be prepared? For example, should an estimate list day rates, rates per image, hourly 
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rates? Should a single “per shoot” price be provided, or individual prices for specific shoot 

elements? 

Response: Pricing can be provided in additional documentation. Documentation MUST 

include pricing broken out as requested on the pricing page. Additional information can be 

included on a separate estimate page.  

 

Question 4: On the last page of the RFP, there are boxes for stylist’s rates. Would this be for 

wardrobe, makeup, hair or props? Questions 1 may also help determine this answer. 

Response: Makeup and hair. No wardrobe or props. 

 

Question 5: I know that there is no guarantee that any assignments will be issued during the 

contract period, but do you have an idea of how many assignments have been issued during 

past contract periods?  

5a. Are most of these assignments on campus, in a studio, or elsewhere?  

5b. Are most of these shoots portraits, events, advertising shoots, or another kind of shoot? 

Response: We do not have previous contracts to compare. Assignments will vary but will 

primarily be campus or location shoots. Limited studio photography. Most shoots are 

editorial in nature.  

 

Question 6: The contract stipulates that TCNJ will own the copyright to all images created. This 

is normally the most expensive usage - is there any room for modification on this point, or is the 

copyright transfer firm? 

Response: We will not modify our ownership request.  

 

Question 7: Page 36 Premium Commissioned Photography Contract/Proposal Evaluation – The 

first paragraph talks about submitting a link to online portfolio.  There is nowhere in this 

contract to put in a website link.  Do I give this link in a cover letter or some other kind of 

communication? 

Response: Vendors can provide their link anywhere in their bid submission. 

Proposals cannot be evaluated without either hard copy samples or a link to an 

online portfolio. 

 
 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 1 

 


